From: SAEF info <info@saef.gov.sa>

Sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 10:35 AM

To: office@lovasszovetseg.hu

Subject: Invitation to the endurance competition “Fursan CUP 2023” CEI2* 120 km
to be held on 3-4 March 2023 in AlUla, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

Dear Madames,
Dear Sirs,

on behalf of the Organizing Committee in the Royal Commission for AlUla (RCU),
the Saudi Arabian Equestrian Federation is delighted to invite the below selected
riders to participate in the endurance competition “Fursan CUP 2023” CEI2* 120
km to be held on 3-4 March 2023 in AlUla, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

FEKETE Patricia 10036444

AlUla is destined to become a worldwide destination for those seeking a unique
experience of the full meaning and context of landscape — an experience that
integrates the natural and cultural heritage as one living environment. A part of
the Saudi Vision 2030, RCU is striving to develop AlUla as a living museum,
creating memories that visitors will share with the world and horse is one of the
fundamentals.

After the great success of the Fursan CUP 2022, AlUla is ready to welcome all the
riders again to participate in the 2023 edition with providing a very pleasant
experience for its participants and guests.

The great endurance competition will see a prize money of 15 million SAR and the
selected invited rider/s will be granted also the attached extraordinary
advantages and benefits.

We kindly inform you that this invitation is strictly personal and intended only for
the specified above-mentioned riders .

Therefore, this invitation is to be considered non-transferable to third parties
from your side.

With the hope of being able to welcome you to AlUla, we ask to send us the
invitation acceptance and details of the confirmed rider (e-mail address and
mobile number) within and no later than Sun. January 15th 2023 to the following
e-mails. Then the selected riders will be contacted specifically for all the technical
and logistics matters.



To: info@saef.gov.sa

Cc: m.valorosi@sistemaeventi.it

We inform you also that if we don’t receive the selected rider's acceptance by
Sun. January 15th 2023, the invitation will expire and Saudi Arabian Equestrian
Federation, at its own discretion, could be free to select other riders.

The Saudi Arabian Equestrian Federation and the Organizing Committee look
forward to welcoming all multinational Endurance family!

BEST REGARDS,

SAUDI ARABIAN EQUESTRIAN FEDERATION.
HRH PRINCE FAISAL OLYMPIC COMPLEX,
RIYADH 11555- P.O.BOX 60602

OFFICE: 00966114823837 / 00966114823643 .

FAX : 00966114823795



